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 Memorandum 

 

To: AASB members  Date: 18 August 2015 

From: Angus Thomson & Kris Peach Agenda Item: 12.1 (M147) 

Subject: International Meetings Update Project 

Priority 

N/A 

Project 

Status: 

Update Decision-

Making: 

N/A 

Actions  

Receive an update on the International meetings attended in July 2015.  

Overview 

In July 2015, we attended the following International Meetings: 

 Accounting Standards Advisory Forum; and 

 meetings with the following National Standard Setter Chairs and/or Senior Staff: 

o France – Patrick de Cambourg and Valerie Viarde 

o United Kingdom – Anthony Applegate and Andrew Lennard 

o Hong Kong – Clement Chan, Christina Ng and Ben Lo 

o China – Lu Jianqiao and Chen Yu 

o EFRAG – Patricia McBride & Francoise Flores 

 Various meetings with IASB project staff 

Attachment 

Agenda Paper 12.2 Draft Summary note of the Accounting Standards Advisory Forum – July 

2015 BOARD ONLY* 

*Please note that the Summary notes are a draft and agenda paper 12.2 reflects amendments 

proposed by the AASB which have not been confirmed by the IASB. 
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